Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]
Sent: 7/23/2018 4:30:12 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Subject: Murphy's Bowl

Hi Lisa,

Just checking in on the applicant’s availability for this Thursday and feasibility of the August 6 meeting. Thanks.

Respectfully,
Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F(310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONRMERNT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BEIAL.



